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Re: Arturo Arriaga - E57159

Samuel Grasser <Samuel.Grasser@theservicecompanies.com>
Fri 8/13/2021 1:18 PM
To:  Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc:  HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Hi Marisela, 

I cannot confirm if he was asked to leave by a manager or if Arturo asked to leave but was
ultimately sent home by a training manager and the assignment was canceled by San Manuel
as a "Walk off". I asked Arturo if he wanted to continue working in hopes I could clear up his
"walk-off" miscommunication and he stated that he wished to resign. Does that make sense?

Sam Grasser

Operations Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies

1255 W Colton Ave - Suite 31 | Redlands, CA 92374

m: 909.264.9097  o: 909.328.8261

E: Samuel.Grasser@theservicecompanies.com


From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:11 PM

To: Samuel Grasser <Samuel.Grasser@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Arturo Arriaga - E57159
 
Hi Sam,

I am processing the termination for Arturo, he is listed as Vol Job Abandonment but it also states that he
was asked to leave. Was he cancelled from the client or did he actually walk off?

Marisela DelaCruz

Human Resources Manager


The Service Companies

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027


O: 415.940.9254

E: marisela.delacruz@theservicecompanies.com
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